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From: Maren Toohill
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Bruce D. Ringwall
Subject: RE: Healy Corner OS SP and def hearings

Bruce — thanks for your email.

Given the legal requirements for posting the Planning Board meeting agenda before next Wednesday when the
extension form is scheduled to be signed and returned, the Public Hearing for Healy Corner will be posted on the March
5, 2020 agenda without a note about a continuance.

That gives the Planning Board the option, if required, to discuss the Healy Corner subdivision at the March 5 hearing in
the unlikely event there is no extension to the timeframe for the Board to file a decision with Town Clerk.

( This email is simply a heads up.)

Thanks again,

Maren

From: Bruce D. Ringwall [mailto:BRingwall@gpr-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:09 PM

To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org>

Subject: Healy Corner OS SP and def hearings

Maren,

Based on previous discussions please have the hearing scheduled for March 5, 2020 open and continued to the next
regularly scheduled meeting without discussion. You have sent the continuation request form to our office and the
applicant. It is my understanding the applicant will be available next Wednesday. ! will do what I can to have the
extension form signed and returned. Thank you for forwarding the Green International invoice as well.

Bruce

Bruce D. Ringwall, President
Goldsmith, Prest & Ringwall, Inc.
39 Main Street, Suite 301

Ayer, MA 01432
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